
Raiiv Goel
'Associates rgachd@gmail.com

rvww.rgaca.org

INDEPENDENI AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PAUL MERCHANTS FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

wc have auditrd thc accompanying financral statements of PAUL MERCHANTS FTNANCE
PRTVATE LrMrrED ("the company") which comprise the Balan(:e srrcet as at March 31 , 2.023,
thc Statcment ol' [)rofit. and l.oss (rncludrng Othcr Comprehcnsive Tncomo), the Statomcnt of
Cllange5 ilr Eouity and tllc Stai:('nror'rt of Cash Flows lor thc year cndcd, and notcs to Irnancrat
!,t-atcmcnts includinq a suntrtitry of siqnificant accounting policies and othcr explan.ltur;v
rn[orn]ati,ln (llcrcinaftcr refcrred lo as the '. t inanctal Statements,,).

ln our opinion and to thc bcst of our information and according to the explanations grvcn to us,
thc aforosaid [in.]nclal statoments gtve the inforntation required by the Companies Act, 201:l (thc
"Act") in the manncr so rcquircd and givc a true and fair view in conformity wrr.h thc l|)dian
Accountinq standards proscribcd under scctron 133 of thc Act rcad with re companics (lnclian
Accounting Standards) Rulcs, 2015, as am{jndcrl, (,'lnd AS,,) and othcr accountilrq princplcs
generally accepted in India, of thc slate of atfairs of the company as at March 3r, 202_3, the profit
crnd totai comprehensive incomc, changes in equity and its cash flows for tlle ycar endcd on that
d a tr:.

Basis for Opinion
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\,ve conducted our audit in ac.ordance with thc standards on Audating (sAs) specified r.rndcr
section l4 3(10 ) of the Companres Ad, 2013 (thc A(:t). our r esponsibilrties d ccr those Slanc.jrd_c
are [urth(]r descrjbed jn lhL'Arrdttot'*q llcsponsrbilitros ror thc Audit of ttre Frnarrcial Results ;ectroj,
t''l'our Teport. wc arc irlclepcndcnt ol ttrc company tn accorcance with the code of Ethics rssueo
by the lrrsl"itrltc of Charlcrccl Accountants of lndia togcther wlth thc ethical rcquiremcnts thal 3ro
rcl.vant to our audit of thc finrncral results undcr thL. provisions of thc (iompanrcs Act, 20 t3 anc
the fl.ulcs thorcundcr, .rnd wc hav,: lulfillcd or,rr olhr.t ciha(.al rcsponsrbilrtrcs tn accordirrrcc vviU.l

"'-'-'i: 
-[nc"c rcq u lrcr{c gEs-aq$^\f t Codc of Fthrcs. wc b(]licvc that thc audit cvidencc wc havc obtarn.d
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is sufficicnt and appropriaLc to provide a basis for our opinion. Our opinion iS not modifled in

rcspect of this mattcr.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Results

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act wrth respect to the preparation of these financial statements that gave a true and fair view of

the financial position, financral performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of

thc Act. .This responsibility also includes maantenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenU and

design, implementation and marntenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial results that give a true and fair vicw

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial results, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors

cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but

to do so.

'fhc Board of Directors arc also responsiblc for ovcrseeing the Company's financial rcporttnq

proccss.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurancc about whether the financial results as a whole

arc free from material misstatcment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantce that an audit conducted jn accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it cxists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
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material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial results, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

m isrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. under section 143(3)(i)

of the Act we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

conclude on thc appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the 9oin9 concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequatc, to modify our opinion. our

conclusions are bascd on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial results, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that

individually or in aggregate makes it prcbable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and an evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financlal

statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated wtth those charged with governance we determine thosc matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely rare

circumstances we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

During the financial year ended on 31't March 2023, the company was defrauded by certain

customers who had intercepted the communication systems between the company's mobile

application and the respective payment gateway. As a result of the same, such customers were

able to top up cards and wallets upto approximately Rs. 1.94 crore without actually transferring

the said amount to the payment gateway. The company had filed complaint with relevant

authorities and was able to recover sum of Rs. 1.85 crores out of the same while balance Rs 8'54

lakhs has been recognized as exceptional item rn the audited profit and loss account for the year'

llowever, our opanion on the standalone financial statements is not qualified in respect of the

abovc ma tte r 4S
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by thc Companics (Auditor's Report) Ordcr, 2020 ("the Order"), as amended,

issued by thc Central Govcrnmcnt of India in terms ofsub section (11) ofsection 143 ofthe Act,

we givc in thc "Annexure A" a statcment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

tho Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, wc report that:

We have sought and obtarned all the inl'ormation and explanations, which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audiU

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appcars from our examination of those books and proper returns

adcquatc for thc purposc of our audrt have been Tecervcd from the branchcs not visrted by

US,

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statemcnt of Profit and L"oss (including other comprehensivc income),

thc statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statemcnt dealt with by this Report

arc in agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndjan Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015. Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 37,2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March

31, 2023 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure 8".

g. With respect to thc othcr mattcrs to be includcd in the Auditors'rcport rn accordance wrth

scction I97(16) ol thc Act, in our opinron and to the best of our information and according to
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dulnq thc year is in accordance with the provisions of scctron 197 rcad wlth Schedule V to

thc Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to thc best

of our rnformation and according to the explanations given to us:

[.

V

VI

v .

I hc Company has disclosed thc impact of pending lrtigations on lts financial Position
rn rts f ina ncia I statements;

Thc Company drd not have any long-term contracts including derlvatlve contracts
for whrch thcrc wcrc any material forcseeablc losscs.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

With respect to reportang required under clause (9) of Rule I I of thc comPartles (Audlt
and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2021 regarding maintenance of audrt traal in
accounting software, as per proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 the requirement is mandatory for the company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023 and
therefore reporting under this clause is not applicable.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as discloscd in thc notcs to thc accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either l'rom borrowcd funds or share premium or any other sources or
krnd of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (" 1ntermed ia rics"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writinq or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or thc like on behalf of thc Ultimatc Bcncficiaries;

The management has reprcsentcd, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed rn the notes to the accounts, no funds havc becn received by the
company from any person(s) or cntaty(ies), including forergn entities ("Fundrng
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whcthcr, directly or indirectly, lend or invcst in other pcrsons or
cntities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficia ries;

Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representattons under sub clause (iv) and (v) abovc contaln any matcrial
mis-statement.

Based on the representations recerved by us and audlt procedures conducted by us,
the company has paid dividend during the year and the same is as per provisions of
Sc(l

vIt.

23 of Companies Act, 2013.

iii.
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For RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. - 011106N

( ROHIT GOEL)
PARTNER

M. No. 091756
uDrN: 2309 | ?s C $GZLEA I oot
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Date: 20th May,2023
Place: Chandigarh



Raiiv Goel
'Associates

a,-,.i 1 i:i i: .\i I () r'.I r,'.
SCO 823-824, lst floor, Sector 22'A
ChandiSarh, Phone : 0172'4544607

Ema il rgachd@gmail.com
vww.r8aca.or8

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors'Report

Refcrredtoanparagraphlundertheheading'ReportonOtherLegal&RegulatoryRequirement'

of our report of even date to the financial statemcnts of thc company for the year ended March

't7 , 2A23

(a) (A) According to the cxplanations and representations made to

manaqement, thc Company has maintained propcr records showing full

including quantltativc detarls and situatlon of Property Plant and Equipments

us by thc

pa rticu la rs,

to us bY thc

full partrculars of
(B) According to

ma nag ement, the

I nta nq ible Assets

the explanatlons and representations made

Company has maintalned proper records showing

(b) fhc Property Plant and Lquipments have been physically verrfied by the

management in a phased manner' destgned to cover all the items over a period of three

years, which in our opinion, is rcasonablc having regard to the size of the Property Plant

and Equipmcnts and nature of its busincss Pursuant to the program' a portion of the fixcd

asscr has been physically vcrificd by the managemcnt during the year and no matcrial

discrcpancies between thc books rccords and the physical flxed assets have bcen notrced

by the management, as represcnted to us'

(c) Accordinq to information and explanatlons given to us' thc company does not own any

immovable properties as such rcporting with regards to conveyance deeds is not applicablc

rn its case

(d) According to information and explanations givcn to us' the company has not revalucd

its Property Plant and Equrpments or lntangible Assets or both during the year'

(e) According to information and explanations glven to us' no proceedinqs have been

inatrated or pending against thc company for holdlnq any bcnami property under Bcnamt

Iransactions (Prohlbltron) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder'

(a) In rcspcct of lts rnvcntorics' sincc the (:ompany rs a Non Ilan

rt docs not carry any krrrd of invcntory' llcncc' thls clatrsc rs not

ilrc shapc.of -qclq'orlra nrcr I l:' ar'- hold by thc company lrowcv':r tt
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of inventories. As pcr the managcment, the same have been physically verified on quarterly

ba sis.

(b) That during thc year, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in

cxccss of fivc crorc rupecs on basts of securtty of current asscts of the company. ihe

quartcrly statcments submitted by thc company to bank arc in agreement with books of

accounts of thc company.

As the company is in principal business of extending loans clause 3(iii) of the order is not

applicable to the company hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and securities as applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives

issued by thc Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provrsions of thc Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 20t5

with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintcnance of Cost Records has not been speciflcd by the

Central Governmcnt undcr sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respcct of the

activities carrrcd on by thc company.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the books of accounts, and records, the Company has been generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State

Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value

added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. Accordtng

to thc information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of the above werc in arrears as at March 37, 2023 for a period of more than six months

from the date on when they become payable.

(b) According to thc information and cxplanattons qiven to us by thc managemenl and

thosc charqcd wrth governancc, therc arc no statutory dues which have not been paid on

account of a d ispu t e.
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AccordingtoinformationandexpIanat|onsprovidedtous,thereisnotransactionthatiS
not recorded in the books of account which has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year rn thc tax asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a)Inouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsgiventous,
theCompanyhasnotdefau|tedintherepaymentofduestobanksoranylender

(b)lnouroptntonandaccordtngtottlclllformationandcxplanationsgiventous'
the company has not been declarcd wilful dcfaulter by any bank or flnanclal institution or

othe r lendcr.

(c)Inouropinionandaccordingtothcinformationandexplanationsgiventous,
the term loans of the company have bccn applied for the purpose it was taken for

d)lnouropinion,fundsraisedforshorttermpurposesarenotbeingutilizedforlong
term pu rPoses,

e) According to information provided to us, the company does not has not have any

subsidiartes, associates or Joint ventures and as such reporting required as per the order

regarding receipt from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of

its subsidiarios, associates or jolnt ventures is not applicable in the present case'

f) According to information shared and explanations given to us' the company does not

has not have any subsidiaries, associates or jornt ventures and as such reporting required

as per the order regardtng raising of loans during the year on the pledge of securities held

in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate company'

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations

qlven by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public

offer or further public offer includinq debt instruments during the year'

(b) Basecl upon the audrt procedures pcrformed and the informatron and explanations

givcn by the managcment, thc company has not made any preferential allotment or

private placemcnt of shares or fully or partly convertible dcbentures during the ycar under

Tevicw.

x

s:.q&

A >.,

ilNA

I N



xl

x .

xIl.

xlv

(a) Base<l on audlt procedures pcrformed and information and explanatlons given by

managcment, we rcport that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officcrs

or employees has bccn notrced or reported durlng the year'

(b) Bascd upon thc audit proccdures pcrformcd and thc informatron and explanations

qivcn by thc manaqcment, we rcport that no rcport uls 143(12) of Companies Act 20I 3

has bccn frlcd bY thc auditors'

(c) We have duly considered whistle blower complaints' if any' received by the company

during the Year

The company is not a Nldhi Company and therefore provisions of Para 3(xii) of the order

are not aPPlicablc to thc comPanY

In our opinion, all transactions with t'hc related parties are in compliance wlth section

17f and 1U8 of Companics Act, 2013 and the dotails havo bccn dlscloscd in the

Financialstatcmentsasroquircdbythoapp|lcableaccountingstandardS.

(a) ln our opinion and accordinq to explanations and informatlon receivcd by us' the

company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

busincss

(b) The reports of the internal auditors for the financial year were obtained by us from the

management and verified on test check and sample basis as part of our audit procedures'

The findings as per such reports were considered by us as part of our audit'

In our Opinion and accordang to informatlon and explanations provided to us' the company

has not entcred into any non-cash transactions as spocificd in section '192 of the

Companies Act 20 1 3 with directors or persons connected with thcm durlng the year' Hence

rcporting rcquircmcnt unclcr Clause 3 (xv) of the Ordcr arc not applicablc to thc Company

The company is carryang on the business of lending agalnst gold ornaments as well as

other loans and for the said purpose company has obtained permission from RBI and is

registered under section 45 lA of Reserve Bank of lndia

XV
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xvl There has not been any resignatjon by statutory auditor during the year.

x tx. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financtal
assets and payment or financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financral
statements as well as our knowredge of the Board of Directors and management prans, no
materlal uncertalnty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is incapable of
meeting its Iaabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. we, however, state that this is not an
assurance or guarantee as to the future viability of the Company and further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report only and not
th e rea fte r.

As per information shared with us by the management as well as per our audit procedures,
the company has duly complied with csR oblagations and there is no unspent CSR amount
at the end of the year.

upon examination of the cash flow statement of the company, we have concluded that the
company had not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financaal year.

The company does not have any su bsid ia ries/joint vcntu res/associates and as such
reporting as per the order regarding report of auditors of companies incruded in
consolidated financial statements is not applicable in this case.

For RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg, No. - O11106N

xxt

Date: 20th May,zOZ3
Place: Chandigarh
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'.Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
statements of Paul Merchants Finance Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited thc intcrnal financial controls over frnancial reporting of Paul Merchants Finance

private Limited ("the company") as of March 31,2023 in coniunction with our audit of thsfinancial

statemcnts of the Company for thc ycar endcd on that date.

1n our opinion, the company has, in all matcnal rcspects, an adequatc internal financlal controls

systcm over financial reporting and such Intcrnal flnancial controls over flnancial rcportinq wcrc

operatrnq effcctively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting

cflteria establishcd by thc company consldering thc cssential components of internal control

stated tn the Guidancc Note on 'Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting'

issued by thc lnstitutc of chartercd Accountants of lndia (the'Guidance Note').

Management's Responsibilaty for Internal Financial controls

The company's management is rcsponsible for cstablishing and maintaining intcrnal financlal

controls based on the internal control over financial reportinq criteria establishcd by the Company

consiclcring thc essential componcnts of intcrnal control statcd in the Guidance Notc on Audit of

lnternal Financial controls ovcr Financial Reporting issued by the Instltute of chartered

Accountants of India. Thesc responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal ftnanctal controls that were operating effectively for cnsuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, lncluding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of

its assets, the prevention and dctection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of

thc accounting records, and thc tirncly preparation of rcliablc frnancial lnformation, as requlred

under thc Companics Act, 201 3

Auditors' Responsibility

our rcsponstbility is to exprcss an opinion on thc (:ompany's rnternal financial controls over

frnan(:ral rcoortrno bascd on our atrdit. Wc conducted our audit in accordance with the Culdancir

i'lol-a r)n ,'\rrLl I of lntrrn.l Ninancial Controls Ovcr Financial Rcporting (the "Guidancc Note") and
I
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the standards on Audiung, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
or the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applacable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of
chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply wjth ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy or the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our
audit of internal financjal controls over flnancial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the deslgn and operating eFfectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures serected depend on the auditor,s judgement, incruding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

wc belicve thal the audit evidcncc wc havo obtarned rs surricicnt and appropriatc to providc a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's rntcrnal financial controls system ovcr rjnanc,al
re po rting.

A company's internal financlal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabirity of rinancial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for externar purposes in accordance with generaly accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairry refrect the transactions and dispositions of the assets or the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neccssary to permit preparation
of financral statements in accordance with generaIy accopted accounting princjpres, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabre assurance regarding
preventjon or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

s&

m
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting



Inherent Limitations of rnternar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper managemcnt override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods arc subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of chanqes in
conditions, or that the dogree of compliance with the policies or procedures may dcteriorate.

Opin io n

In our opinion, the company has, in aI matcrial respects, an adequate internar financiar
controls system ovcr financial rcporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operatinq effcctivcly as at lvlarch 31 ,2023, based on the internal control ovcr
financial reporting criteria cstablished by the Company considcrinq thc essential components ot
inlcrnai control stated in the Guidancc Notc on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over I-inancial
Rcporting issucd by tthc Institute ol Chartered Accountants ol India.

For RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No. - O11106N

V &As

!
îna

G
( ROHIT

PARTN E R
M. No. 091756

uDrN:230 g l? s6 B ctZD E n bolDate: 20th May 2023
Place: Chandigarh



PAUL M€RChANTS FINANCE PRIVATE IIMITED
Audit€d o.lan.e She€t at on llsi l.rch 2021

crN.u659Z1CHZ010Pta031a62

Previour Yoar I on 3 rn

A5SETs

Cash and C.3h Equlval.ntl
Dank B.l.n(. Othd th.n (a) above
De.lv.tlv. Fln.ncl.l lBtruhsti

Other FIn.nci.l a$.rs lto be 
'p*lfied)

Non - Fln.n.t.lAst t!

Oefered Id A3e( NeO

Biolo!i..| A.!€B Oth.r th.n bear6 pt.nt5
Proreny, Pl.nt and Equipment
Otier lntangible Assers
Capita( work ln ProSress
lntangi6le &lets U.der DevetoBEnr
OOer !@ Finan.ial As*ts

7

ZA

l

5

5

806.45
zaa.6?

70,7,r0,03

1t.0,{

1,014.98
25,15

83.91
14.91

69.70

9a3.58
62,n

11.752..U

11.66

812.18
37-5,1

190.77
21.17
9,56

25.11
973.37

TOTAL ASSETS 71,620,42 51,'114.51

LIABILITIIS ANO EQUITY
LIABITIIIE5

Derivltivs Fln.n.i.l hstrt Dsts

(i) total outltandin! dles of nicro enrerDris and

(ii) total o{i5t nding duel of credjtoE orier than
micrc atefprter .nd snall €nreD.iies

(i) tot l outst ndiry du6 of micro dterp.ii€s lnd

(ii) total outst ndins du6 of creditors other than
oi.ro enterpdr€r rnd small ent€rpriG

lor.owin8 (oths th.n oebt 5e!rtri6)

subordin.ts La.biliti6
Other Fln.n<t.t tiabititei

8

ion ainan.i.l Ll.biliti.g
curs! Tax Llabilldes (Ner)

OtlEr Nd Fin.nclal liabiLire

EqurY
a) Equity Share Capit ( 10

11

636.91

51,1,(1.16

,l.lo

3,101.72
r6,816,.t6

447,74

lr,6tl.04

698.29
184.81

2.46

3,101.72
15,0n.55

loTAt llaBlltTtEs & Equ[Y 74,620.52 51,1a3.64

a! p.r@r t.9.nt crdrE

\

dwL

,l...d,nfld.'.,Gfd.{.'

a

*zso1r1Sc BeZ^EA lrrcl

aqry

-.,2o/os l2e2}

.l



PAUI TAERCTTANTs FINANCE PRIYATE LIIIIIED
Audit€d Profit.nd lort statemstforthe year cnded on llnfi.r.h 202!

31.03.2023

Fltur.r t6r !h. pr.vlous
r.p.nlna p.riod 11.03. 2022

10,588.48

457.?0
11,045.58

51.94

7,985.55

451.10
8,435.6a

11.78
11,O97,62 4,174.4t

t,841.15
2,17t.60

221.36
2,055,51

5t_62

2,581,11
r,561,91

,41.8t
I,344.56

18.61

4,545,11 5,712.06

2,552.14

8. tr

2.,443 64

(r.32)
1r.03

7,766.37

2,756-37

125.21

694.?9
(,t,16)

1,894.45 2,O97.61

1,894.,15 7,097.64

5.!t

(r.!6)

{1.50)

1,898.,r8 7,O96.57

R.v.n!e from opd.tlons

(lv) F6 and cmmirtin lrcme
iot.l RMn!. from opqatio.t

(, Employ!. Edefiti ExFns
{iil) DepGlatl@, amrtiadd ann impalnnmt

Prorit befor. .xc.ptiond A.xrr.ordin.ry itm3

ProflU(Losi) lor th. p..iod troln .ontinulns

Profit/(t$r)tor th6 period from dis.ontlnued

T.r Expd$ of Di*ortinuinS opdationt
Prollv(Lort) for th. p.riod trom dis.onti.ued
ope..tionr.fter t x (x")(D

Protit (t63) for th. yd (x. xtt)

OTH!R COMPREHENSIV' INCO}TE

A(i) ltmt that will not be r<llnified to profit or
lo$.Rerea rcmdt cainlLoss) on detjned
mpldye ben€lit p{.ns
(il) lncdne rax relating to itms rhat wiu not be
.el.rsified to p.ofit d loss

B(i) ltMs that will be ratassilied to prcfit or l6i
)ln.6e tax.elating to iteB that willbe

recLartified to profit or lB
TOTAL COTTPRIHENSIVE INCO'IE fOR THE
PERloo (xllr.xrv)

Euolngs p.r oquity sh.rc (for co.tidm

{l) Basic( Ri.}
{2) Dllured( R5-)
E.rnlnsi p.r .quity th.r. (for dEcontinued

(2) Diluted( Rr.)
E .nin$ pd .quity 3h... (for continuint.nd
diko.tinu.d oper.tlonr)
(1) Easi.( Rr. )
(2) Diluted( Ri. )

Profit belore tax (v'vl)

1Z

1l

l5
t6

18

6.11
6.11

6,1'

W,W
Ar P. ou. rp.rh r.Po6

For RajiY 6..1 6 As&iata

FRN OIIIO6N ,

d,*I*P
,150,9. 3aA, (h djs,h

s
,r.mb.rshrp m FaS 12113

5.C.O 32r.A24i rECrOR.22A,

*jTii')t"r,
,54, Grcund nor, tlP 6ard.n{a,
5d!or 126, Alohalr 1,lol07 iH!:3;qr rg-f 86 z i € fr too 7



2,549.04

221.)6

1,764.A7

141.81

-22,987.19

59.59

189.15
-56.96

75.66
-22,719.65

-638.16

2,770,39

-r0,244.08

-632.12

103.94

87.71

81.67
-r0,6{rc.89

-691.93

2,906.67

-?0,587.42 -8,388.15

-70,547,12 -8,388.15

-697.41 -294.51

-294.51

9,567.30

11,942_61

-'l]9.58

-15.88

9,147.58
,139.58

21,170.54 9,192.12

I

c

Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items

MiustrPnt for :

Net changes in operating Assetr & Liabilities
Short Term Loam & Mvances
Other Cunent lssets
Trade Payables

Other Cunent Liabitities
Short Term Provisions

Cash generated from op€rations

generated from op€ration before extraordjnary items

Dividend Received

Net Cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM LENDING AND INVEsTING ACIIVIIIES

Purchase of Fixed assets

lncrease/oecrease in Non Curr€nt lnvestments
Net cash used in lending and investing activities

Net cash ftow after fiMncing activitles
Cash and Cash equivalent at the b€ginning of the year

ING ACTIVITIESCASH FLOY/ FROM F

lnarease in Capital
Borrowings (Net of Repaymentr)
Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowinqs

Dividend Paid

85.71

1,006.l5
509.47

496.88

Carh and Cash equivatents at the endif the year 1,O97.O7 1,006.35

PAUL MERCHANTS FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31st March, 2023

SATXAPOOR

(Chairm naging oirector)
DIN.

me D rector)
otN 23

bil, Karipuram,

Mukkoodu P.O.,Kerala

CHEsIAN

m(a

cFo

,r{€mbership no 502100

# 350,S€c 38A, Chandigarh

Company Secretary

Membership no FCS 12118

#58, Ground Ftoor,

SBP Gardenia, Sec 126, /,lohali

#749, S€ctor 8,

chandigarh

AUp[On'S CrRnflCArE

We haveeramined the Cash flowStatement of Paul Merchants Finance Private [imited for the yearended 31sr March 2023
The Statement is in agreement with the corresponding Profit and Loss account and Balance Sheet of the Company
covered by our report of even date tothe members of the Company.

c

(
':
(.

PlaceiChandigarh CA. Rohit
Partner
M. N0.091756

s.c.o.823-824, SECTOR -221,

Chandigarh

oare'/olagl2e2t

uDrNr23og l?.ft34 ZDEA 1607

&rU^^-

CURRENT YEAR':.0!.2023 PREVjOUS YarR 31.03.2022

-697.11

Depreciation

Profit b€for€ working Capital Chanses



STATEAIENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
ctN-u65921C112010PTC032462

a Equiry shrn c.pi.r

ch.rs.! h .qulty 3h.B c.pit l tor th. y.r ond.d ll ttLrch, 2021

ch.no.. ln orhtr equl9 lo, th. yqr €n.r.d 31 M.rch, to23

ad.@ at th€ bsorvrho ol tlc @,Hl 6pdlrr!
9.13511 4 6t5 82 1,27171 5.90 15.07755

chanoes n.@!n!ng polcy or prlor p6nod .(@s

R.siei.d od.E at tE !.!innr! ot ormnl Bpo.litc

(139 53) i139 58)

Totat @mD.eh6n6ive incoms lor U1e tur6nt year 1 506 25 373 89 931 1,894 ,45

Securitv DBmluh dunna the Ye.r
Rem.slrem.nls of rel defnod ben6fl plans 081

&1.@ason 31{}2023 913511 5.985 73 65141 6121

Amount (Rr. h Lakhs)
Bara.@ .t tr b6gmnino ot rh€ .eportno poriod 3,10i.72

R€stated b6LanB ar th. b€g nn ng ol rhe etrentroportng pedod

Chanqos n oqlityshar6 epilaldunns|h6 y6ar

3,101.72

chanqa! ln .qolty.l[. c.plt lforth. y....nd.d 3l.r M.rch,2022

BalaM ar th. aaiimlno oi tno ieponins period 3,'101.T2

chanoes rn 6qurty sha.€ @pi.l du. to pri.. p6nod el]@
Restaled bata.@ at the belinnmq of tE tu($t epo.tno peaod

chanq€sln sqltysha.6 ep aldurlnoth6 year

Batane at lhe snd otlhe roponrng ponod 3 101.12

tor.nd on b.halrorth. So.rd ol Olr.do(

Ch.ngB ln orh.r.qultylor tho ye.r.ndod 313t L...h,2022

A.rance.s on 01 042021 913511 3r1529 052 41 t3 102 31

chang€s in ac@unlino poricy or pnor p.riod .res

Rsstalod b3l3n@ at ti. b€lrnning ol @ronl 6pollin!

(139 s3) (139 53)

Tolei comDr€honslvo i.@m6 lor lh€ cur€nt year 419 53 211544
S€cun& Dremium dunfl q tho vear
R.m.aslEhonl. of nel defnod benoft pl.ns t1 12)

B.lance a5 on 31.03.2022 9,135.11 4,615,32 1,211.11 15,017,65

H",,fi'}K,

s.c.o,82l-82.t,

A! p.r our Bp.6i. nporL of .v.n

For l.jlv 60€l & ksdiatd
Charter.d a..ountant!
FRN 01]106N

[)^*

25

^,Lmb..slip 
no FCS 12118

,58, Gr@nd Fld, SBP G.r.r.nia,
S..tq 126, r/bh.li 110107

e" 
' lo/oS /r. zs

SECTOi .22 ,

uDrN:230 ql?S-CB6ZDEA loo ?

alan6.r ihE 6nd.frh6 rc.oriino oenod

)

cFo
MembeehiD no 501300
1 35o Se. 38d Chandisarh



NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOIE 1: CASH & BANK BALANCE

Particulars As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 31st Mar 2022

Amount (ns.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
A. cash and cash equivalEnts
Batance with banks in Current Accounts
Cash in Hand

Totat (1)

B. Other Balances with Banks
i) ln Term Deposit Accounts with > 3 month and
<12 months maturity

Totat (2)

434.91

371.54
7U.20
239.38

806.45 943.5 8

?85.62 62.77

285.62 62.77

Total 1+ 1,092.O7 1,006.35

lt DY*)
v/!,



Note 2: LOANS Rs. ln Lakhs

* lmpairment Loss allowance in respect of all outstanding loans has been disclosed separately in Note

l/l

Particulars

Total

As at 31st Mar 2O23

At Fair Value

Through
Profit or

Loss

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

Through other
comprehensive

lncome

Amortised
Cost

(A)

i) Gold Loan

ii) Other Loan

Total (A) - Gross*

69,799.58
940.45

70,740.o3

69,799.58
940.45

70,740.O3

(B)

l) Secured by tangible
assets/Guarantee
i) Gold Loan

ii) Other Loan

ii) Loan to Related Party

secured by Guarantee
Total (l) - Gross

69,799.58
701.63

69,799.58
L07.63

800.00
70,7O7.2L

800.00
70,707.2L

ll) Covered by Bank /
Government Guarantees

lll) Unsecured
i) Other Loan

Total (lll) - Gross

32.82

32.82

32.82
32.82

Total (B) (r+ll+lll) - Net 70,740.O1 70,740.o3

(C) (l) Loans in lndia
i) Public Sector

ii) Others
(C) (ll) Loans outside lndia
Total (C) - Gross

70,740.O3 70,740.O3

70,740.O3 70,740.O3

SF/

S

No.9



Note 2: LOANS Rs. ln Lakhs

Particulars

Total

As at 31 March 2022
At Fair Value

Throuth Other
Comprehensive

lncome

Through
Profit or

Loss

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

Amortised
Cost

(A)

i) Gold Loan

ii) Other Loan

Total (A) - Gross

47,391.01
36L.82

47,752.84

47 ,397.07
361.82

47,752.84

(B)

l) Secured by tangible assets

i) Gold Loan

ii) Other Loan

Total (l) - Gross

47,39L.01
178.00

47,569.OL

ll) Covered by Bank /
Government G uara ntees

lll) Unsecured
i) Other Loan

Total (lll) - Gross

183.83

183.83

183.83

183.83

Total (B) (l+ll+lll) - Net 47,752.84 47,752,84

(C) (l) Loans in lndia
i) Pu blic Sector

ii) Others
(C) (ll) Loans outside lndia
Total (C) - Gross

47,752.84

47,752.84 47,752.84

na

ol

0
sr

S FI

!t

47,397.01
178.00

47,569.OL

47,752.84

.-



As on 3'lst Mar 2023 As on 31st A,lar 2022Particulars

Amount Recoyerabte

Other Recoverabte

Advance from Customers/ Renewat pending

1 3.04 'l 3.04

0.63

o
13 -O4 13.66

Note 2A: Other Financial assets

NOtE 3 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS

NOIC 4: DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES/TAX ASSET

NOtE 6 : OTHER NON FINANCIAL AsSETs

Aul (\,,.\-,.,^

As on 31st l,tar 2023 As on 31st i4ar 2022Particulars
OU n s

Advance Tax & TOS

Tax refundabte
lnput Credit

697 ,28

88.02

27.67

oun .tn s

a
1,014.98 812.98

As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 3'lst Mar 2OZ2
s n a s

Opening Batances

Add : Deffered Tax Asset

Particulars

37
11 .96

25.59

25.15 37 .54

As on 31st Mar ZO23Particulars

moun .ln a s

Security and Amount Refundabte
Advance to Vendor

Prepaid Expenses
227 .34

231 .32

248.29

92.53

861 .36

19.48
706.94 973.37

S

sFl

Z

2r

_q10

i 22-A

ffi ee\N

AmounE(Rs.in fdkh3)- amount (R-in fakhS)-

912.39

0.20
102.40

rmount (Rs-n IEkh-i)- Amount

-12.39

Total

As on 31st i{ar 2022

lmount (Rs.1n takF!)-
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A5 on 31-riar-2021
Under oevelopment l{ore than 3 Years
ble AssetsI

ects in progress 63.80 5.90
Projects Temporarity suspended

Overdue Proiect!
Projects Exceeded Eudgetary Cost

Total 63.80 5.90 69.70
cwtP

Projects in progress 14.91 14.91
Projects Temporarity suspended

Overdue Projects
Projects Exceeded Cost

Total 14.91 14.91
Gross Total 78.71 84.61EE

q@ @@

Note 5 - Capital Work in Progress - Ageing
Amount ( Rs in Lakhs)

Amount ( R5 in Lakhs)

0-

As on 31-i{ar-2022
Asrets Under Development Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years i{ore than 3 Years Total
lntangible Assets

Projects in progress 5.85 19.59 25.44
Projecls TemporariLy suspended

Overdue Projects
Projects Exceeded Budgetary Cost

Total 5.8 5 19.59 25.44

Projects in ptogress 9.56 9.56
Projects Temporarity suspended

Overdue Projects
Projects Exceeded Eudgetary Cost

Total 9.56 9.s6
Gross Total '15.40 19.5 9 3 5.00

o 820 0
t2-A

69.70

I



Note 7 : FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER PAYABLES

Particulars

As on 31st l{ar 2023
A5 on 31 3t l,lar

2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Amount (Rs.in

Lakhs)

Expenses PayabLe

Trade Payabte

Satary Payabte

365.72

73.20

198.00

318.40

129.37
Total 636.93 447.78

NoteT:TRADEPAYABLE

Particular5 Ar at 3l st llar 202 3

Amount (R3. ln L.khr)

(i) M5ME

(ii ) Others
(jii) Disputed Dues - LTSME

(iv) Disputed Dues - Others

1-2 yoar! 2-3 years

1.90

35.10

37,10

Total 71 ,30 1.90 7 ).20

Particulars
As at llst l ar 2022

Amount (R3. ln Lakhr)

(i) MSME

(ii ) Others
(iii) DisDuted oues - MSME

(iv) ojsputed Dues - Others

446.51

1-2 ye.rt

1.22

2-3 yeaE

0.05

Total

117,78

Total 446.51 1 .22 0.05 447.74

SFI

&4s

h
a

!
S

Z

16.10

35.20

),
12-A \



Note 8 : BoRROWINGS

&

7a
m
c/)k-A

F

-t-

',
=

330
22-A

Desitnated at fair
value through profit or

loss

Particulars

TotalAmortised Cost

As at 3lst Mar 2023

At Fair Value

Through Profit or
Loss

(a)Term Loan*

li)from bank*' 12,556.51

3,815.81

8,7 40.70

12,556.51

3,81s.81
a,7 40.70

Current Liabilitites

Non-Current Liabilities

(ii) from others* * 2,252.LO

1,127.53
1.,t30.57

2,252,10

1,121.53
1,130.57

(iii) Car Loan** 31.26

26.67

4.65

31.26

26.67

4.65
Current Liabilitites

Non-Current Liabilities

Term Loan (Secured by specific charge on vehicles)

(Terms of Repayment: Payable in 3 years in equal

monthly installment

(b) Loans repayable on demand
(i)from banks

(a)in lndian Rupees

(b) foreign currency exposure

(Secured by paripassu ftoating charge on

current assets of the company & Tax Free

Bonds & property owned by Pau[ Merchants

Ltd, it is further secured by corporate

Guarrantee giyen by Pau[ merchants Ltd,

Further WC facility of Rs. 50 Cr. from SBI is

atso secured by Personat guarrantee of
directors.
(Terms of Repayment: RePayable on Demand)

13,814.18

5,814.18

8,000.00

13,814.18

5,814.18

8,000.00

(c) Loans from related PartY

Loan from Directors and Relatives (Unsecured)

Loan from fellow subsidaries

Loan from Holding company (Unsecured)

(Terms of Repayment: Repayable on Demand)

24,4A7.12

114.80

633.70

23,738.62

24,441.72

114.80

633.70

23,738.62

Total (A)

Eorrowings in lndia

Borrowings outside lndia

38,312.55
38,332.55

14,808.61
14,808.61

53,141.16
53,141.16

otai (B) 38,332.ss 14,808.61 53,141.16

uti it 5 btao nedu o es Ifo h ichI eds Ifo hetn5 fure II rpT rme loa p

Rs.ln Lakhs

Current Liabilitites

Non-Current Liabilities

q-



Note 8 : BORROWINGS

Since the company is NBFC registered with RBI , the requirement of disclosure under Rule'164 of Companies (AccePtance

of Deposit) Rutes is not appticabte
&A

o

Rs.ln Lakhs

Particulars

TotalAmortised Cost

At Fair Value

Designated at fair
value through Profit or

loss

Through Prorit or
Loss

(a) Term Loan

(i)from banks

Current Liabilitites

Non-Current Liabilities

Term Loan (Hypothecation and first paripassu

charge on the entire current Assets of the
company inctuding Gotd Loan

recievabtes(Present and future, backed by

Corporate Guarantee of PML)

(Terms of Repaynient: Payable in 4 years in equal

monthly installment

ii) Car Loan

(i) from banks 58'56

Current Liabilitites 28 59

Non-current Liabilities 29'96

overdraft facility from Banks

Car Loan (Secured by specific charge on

vehictes)
(Terms of Repayment: Payable in 3 years in equal monthly installment

1,570.08

1,391.63
27a.45

1,670.08

1,391.63
27a.45

58.s5
28.59

29.96

(b) Loans repayable on demand
(i)from banks

Overdraft facility from Eanks

(Secured by paripassu floating charge on

current assets of the company & Tax Free

Eonds & property owned by Pau[ Merchants

Ltd, it is further secured by corporate

Guarrantee given by PauI merchants Ltd,

Further WC facitity of Rs. 50 Cr. from SBI is

atso secured by Personal guarrantee of
directors.
(Terms of Repayment: Repayable on Demand)

(b) Loans from related PartY
Loan from Directors and Relatives (Unsecured)

Loan from Holding Company (Unsecured)

(Termr of Repayment: Repayable on Demand)

Total (a)

Borrowings in lndia

Borrowings outside lndia

Total(B)

10,155.09

7,265.70

78,4a7.62

29,960.96

29,950.96

29,950.96

1,670.08

1,670.08

1,570.08

10,155.09

1,265.70

8,447.62

31,531.04

31,631.04

31,531.04

S

FS

P:C

As at 31 March 2022



AU Small Finance Bank Ltd. - O/s Balance as on 31.03'2023 - INR 1995'31 takhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 18 equal monthly installments.

cholamandalam lnvestment and Finance company - o/s Balance as on 31.03.2023 - lNR 715.21

Lakhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 36 equal monthly installments.

lDBl Bank ttd. - O/s Balance as on 31'03.2023 - INR 948.74 Lakhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 47 equal monthly installments.

Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. - o/s Balance as on 31,03.2023 - lNR 1535.89 Lakhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 30 equal monthly installments.

State Bank of lndia - O/s Balance as on 31.03.2023 - INR 5787'41 takhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company' Tax

Free Bonds, property owned by Paul Merchants Ltd (Parent Co ) lt is further secured by

corporateGuarranteegivenbyPaulmerchantsLtd.andPersona|GuaranteeofDirectors.
This loan is repayable in 60 monthly installments as Pe r Sched ule given below:

Amount of lnstallment No. of lnstallments Total Repayment

Rs 0.50 Cr 15 Rs 7.50 Cr

Rs 1.00 Cr 24 Rs 24.00 Cr

Rs 1.50 Cr L2 Rs 18.00 Cr

Rs l..u Cr 9 Rs 10.50 Cr

Total Rs 60.00 Cr

capital Small Finance Bank Ltd. - o/s Balance as on 31.03'2023 - lNR 1271.79 Lakhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 36 equal monthly installments.

Utkarsh Small Finance Eank Ltd. - O/s Balance as on 31.03'2023 - INR 582'26 Lakhs

This loan is Secured by paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 12 equal monthly installments.

lndian Overseas Bank Ltd' - O/s Balance as on 31.03.2023 - INR 1970 Lakhs

This loan is Secured bY paripassu floating charge on current assets of the company and

repayable in 60 equal monthly installments.

Diamlar Car Loan - o/s Balance as on 31.03.2023 - INR 14'39 takhs

This loan is secured by specific charge on vehicles Payable in 3 years in egual monthly installment

HDFC Car Loan - O/s Balance as on 31.03.2023 - INR 16.86 Lakhs

This loan is secured by specific charge on vehicles Payable in 3 years in equal monthly installment

SF'

2. o

** Terms of Loans from Bank/Fls

A'*-'-

60



Particulars As at 31st Mar 2023 As on 31st Mar 2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Provision for Taxes

Provision for lmpairment Loss

Gratutity Payabte

69E,29

133.76

51.05
Total 89 9.9 5 883.09

NOtE 9: NON.FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Note 9A : OTHER NON F|NANC|AL LtABtLtTtES

As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 3lst l ar 2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Other Non- Financiat Liabitities 4.30 2.46

Total 4.30 2.46

fi 7--,

m
<4

\i/

FS

639.49

192.75

67 .71

Particutars



NOtE 10: EQUITY CAPITAL

A. Authorised, lttued, Subscribed & P.id up Share Capjtal and Par V.lue per Share

as at llst l ar 2023 As .t 31st i{arch 2023 as at 31st l ar 2022 As.t 31st Mar 2022

Amount (Rr. ln Lakht)

Authorlsed
Equily Sharet of Rs 10 each

lssued

Equity Share! of Rs. 10 each

subscribed & fullv P.ld uo

Equity Sharel of Rs. 10 each

3,10,17,175

'3 
,10,17 ,175

4,500.00

1,101.72

1,101-72

4,50,00,000

1,10,17,175

1,10,17,175

4,500.00

3,101.72

3,101.72

3,',101.72 3,10,',|7,175 3,101-72

ttre Company nas one class of equily shares naving a par value of Rs 10 Per share. Each sharehotder is etigibte for one lote per share hetd

ln the elent of tiquidation, equity shareholder! are etigibte to receive the remainingassets of the company after dittribution of all preferential amount, in proportjon to

their shareholding.

The.earenoshareinthepreceedinSflveyeaBattotedasfuttypaidupwjtnoutpaymentbeingreceivedincash/Bonusshares/BoughtBack.
TherearenosharesreseNedforissueUnde.optionsandcontracts/commitmentsforsaleofshales/disinventsment.

B. Reconciliatlon of Number ofshar6 Out5t ndin8 .t the beglnning .nd end of the Year

Equlty Sharer Equity Shares

a5 at llst I'lar 2023 A< at 31rt Mar 2022

shares outstanding at the beginning ot the year

Shares lssued during the Yeal

Shares bought back during the Year

3,10,17,173
1,10,17,175

shares ouBtanding at the end of the ve.r 3.10,17,175 3,10,17,175

C. Shares in

3t
Name of Shareholder (Mr./Mrs.) 3

No. of shares held % of Holding No. of shares held % of Holding

Mr. Sat Paut Bansai { As a nominee

merchanE Umited)

Mr. Rajneesh Bansat (As a nominee of Pnut

merchants limited)

Paut l'^erchants Ltd (HoldinS Company)

1

1,10,17,174 100

1

3,10,17,174 100

D. RiShts, Preferenc6 6nd Restrictions attaching to various cla9s6 of Shares

Class of Sharet
RiShts, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to va.lous

Equity Shares No Speciat Rights, Preferences & Restrictions Attached

lc

A
( /k

>----/rsry

Amount (Rs. ln takhr)

4,50,00,000

3,1O,17,175

m
l,)



Note 11: OTHER EQUITY

As at Ilst l,{nr 2021 As at 31st Mar 2022

Amount (Rs.in lakhs) Amount (Rs.in lakhs)

lmpairmeht Reserve

opening Balance

(+) Current Year Transfer

clo,ing Balence

54.90

9.)1

u.21

opening Balance

(+) Current YearTransfer

closing Bal.nce

1,271.71

379.10

1 651.41

B. General Reserve

Opening Batance

(+) Clrrent Year Transfer

(-) orvlDEND APPORTIONMENT

(.) DIVIDEND DISTRIBLMON TAX

Closing Balance

4,615.82
1,509.48

139.58

985.73

C. Securities Premium Account

0peninS Balance 9,115.11

: Securities premium credited on Share issue

Less : Premium Utitised
closing B.lance

D. Retained Earnlng

opening batance
(+) Net Profjt For the current Year

(+)/ (-)Other Comprehensive lncome/(to55) (net oI

tax)

(-) Transfer to lmpairment Reserve as per RBI

requirement

C) Transfer to General Reserve

( ) Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per Rgl

requirement

9,135.11

Cloting Balance 0.00

Total 16,816.46

17.80

37.11

54.90

852.41

119.30

1 771.71

3,115.79
1,640.11

139.58

4,615.82

9,135.11

9,115.11

2,096,r2

t7 -11

1,640,11

419.10

0.00

15,O77.55

r:'"",';:j;1'f.lJ#, iiljHllJ".ep,esent. ,e p,".ium on issue of equity shares and can be utirired in accordance with the provisions of the companies act' 2013'

G.neratR€se e: rhis Reserve represenr5 the cumutative profits of the company. This Reserve can be utili.ed in accordance wilh the Provisions of the companiet act' 2013'

lmp.lrment ies€ry€: This reserve is created in accordancewith lNDA5109'

&As
S Fr

A c/k a

o
s30
224

1,894.45

1.04

9.31

1,509.48

379.10



Note 12 : INTEREST INCOME

For tt Yor .nd.d I $! rlr 2021 ror th. Y..r..d.d ]1n rll., 1011

O. fln.mi.l Ara m.!!t d .t
mrur.a .l 

^mdi!.a 
cat

ii_iii*t.t** I6rwa t r.r. vetr l)dn.lrlt.Bmdu[drt

lnterest hcome on loans 10,588.48 7,9E5.55

Tot.l Revenue From Operatlons 10,588.48 7,945.55

For the Ye.r ended 3lst
l,t.r 2023

For the Year ended I1st A.r 2022

A.mount (Rs. ln Lakhs) Rs. ln Lakhs)

lncome from l oney Transfer
Service

Other Commission ln€ome_

l9t.t 5

64.05

401.10

47.&

Total 457.20 451.10

Note 13 FEES AND COl,{l l55loN lNcol{E

Note 14: OTHER INCOME

P.rticulars
For the Year ended 31st
l .r 2023

For the Year ended 31st l ar 2022

A.mount (Rs. ln L.khs)

lnterst on FDR

Mis.etlaneous lncome
Loan SeMcing Fees

5.12
26.61
9.84

Total 51.94 41.74

For the Y€ar ended 3lst l,tar 2023

tuarured at Amdrrd c6t
on Finarci.l li.bilitiE ruaruEd .t

fair v.l@ th.ouih prolit or l6s
On Fin.ncial li.hilitier
medured.t Amorti*d

on FinaEi.l liabilitia

2,203.1r
267.Of

110.991,58t.52
259.81

1,145.64
259.81

237.88lnterest on borrowjnSs
Bank Charges 2,470.14110.993,a43.353,605.47237.48

Note 15: FINANCE COSTS

Note 16: EI'iPLOYEE EINEF|T EXPENSES

2,114.10
167 .01 '

581.lll

For the Year ended Slst
n r 2023

For the Ye.r ended 31st i ar 2022

Amount (Rs. in Lakhi) ln Lakhs

Sataries & Allowances
Leave Encashment
Staff Wettare &penses
contribution to Esl & EPF

Gratuity
Bonu5

1,079,20
32.05
65.68

102..49
26.75
67.44

1,139.04
18.50
54.49
69.83
17.41

62.66

Tol.l 2,371.60 1,551.93

A

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

9.67
41.94
0.38

(:-"((

t7l \
'/k
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Note ,I7: OTHER EXPENSES

NOTE 17 (i) Payments to auditors

As on 31st Mar 2023
Particutars

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)

Commission Exp-DMT & lndo Nepat

Computer Expenses

Travetting & Conveyance Expenses

lnsurance

Legat, Professiona[ & Consultanry Charges

Payments to auditors (Refer Note (i) betow)

Printing & Stationary
Rent, taxes &. Energy cost

Security Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity
Provision for lmpairment of Loan Asset

Repair & Maintenance

Director's fees, attowances and expenses

Misc Office Expenses

200.52

47 .87
124.35

99.U
287.15

0.77

31 .24

471.58

307.01

171.11

58.99

64.71

0.30

190.07

232.75

31.r0
81.71

65.24

173.44

1.47

28.61

269.16

227.82

98.39

38.69

32.44

0.60

107.15

Total 2,055.51 1,388.s6

As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 31st r\{ar 2022
Amount (Rs.!n Lakhs)

Payments to the auditor
Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Fees for other services

0.s9

0.18

0.59

0.18

0.71

1.47Total 0.77

S

330
22.4 n an

As on 31st rl,{ar 2022



Note 18: Corporate Social Responsibility & other Social Welfare Expenses

Note 19 :Exceptional ltem

* Some customers had frauduentty intruded into the servers of the company and intercepted the communication

between company's Mobite Apptication and Payment gateway, and in the process, they were abte to top up their cards

and wattets without actuatty transferring the amount to the Payment gateway. This way, the fraudsters duped the

company to the tune of approximatety Rs. 1.94 Crores. After comptaint, Potice arrested 5 accused persons and

company finatty recovered a sum of Rs. '1.85 crores from them and batance amount of Rs. 8.54 Lakhs has been booked

as an exceptionat loss in the books of company.

& 4.s
SFi

/1
)

)
a

Particulars
As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 31st t\{ar 2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)

A) Gross Amount Required to be spent by the Co.

During the Year

B) Amount Spent on CSR During the year
-Setting up of otd age home and Day care centre

- Animal Welfare
- Eradicating hunger

49.37

Amount Paid

10.91

20.00

20.71

37 .12

Amount Paid

26.00

TotaI 51 .62 38.63

Particu lars
As on 31st Mar 2023 As on 31st l ar 2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs) Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)

Loss on Cyber Fraud Case. 8.54

Total 8.54

d(

C) Shortfall in expenditure, ifany
D) Total of Shortfall of earlier years , if any

E) Reason of Shortfall
F) Nature of CSR Activities
G) Details of CSR contributed to related Parties

including Trust controlled by Company

H) Details of movement in provisions if any ,

made with respect to a tiability by entering into a

contractual obligation

12.63



NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 20: Related Party Disclosures
(As per lnd As 24 issued by lCAl\

A.List of Related Parties havin control or si ificant influence

a) Holding Company
i. M/s Paut Merchants Limited

c) Key Management Personnel
i. 5h. Satpaul Bansal " Chairman & Managing Director
ii. Sh. Rajneesh Bansat - Director
iii. Smt. Sarita Rani Bansal - Whote Time Director
jv. Sh. Shaibu Geevarghese Cherian - whote Time Director

v. Mr. Gourav Kapoor - Company Secretary
vi. Mrs. Aarti Markan - Chief Financial Officer

e) Associates / Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key

Management Personnel or their relatives

i. Paut Overseas Private Limited
ii. Paut Excursions Private Limited
iii. PML Hotidays Private Limited
iv. Pau[ Fincare Private Limited
v. Paul lnnovations LLP

vi. Pau[ Merchants Jewets & Metats LLP

vii. PAUL DISTRIBUTORS

viii Bright Cove Goods

ix. lnfotechture Sotutions Private Limited (formerty Paul lnstacred Private Limited)
x. Pitaara Tatkies Private Lim'ited

xi. Cottective Media Ventures Pvt Ltd
xii. Bosna Digitat Entertainment Pvt Ltd
xiii. Paut E commerce Private Limited
xiv. 9X Media Private Limited
xv. ADB 21 Media Private Limited
xvi. Divya Broadcasting Private Limited

A
ma/ko

E
Z

b) Fellow Subsidiary Company
i. M/s PML ReaLtors Pvt Ltd

d) Relative of Key Management Personnel
j. Sh. Sandeep Bansal - Son of 5h. Satpaut Bansal

ii. Mrs. Aastha Bansat - Wjfe of Sh. Rajneesh Bansat



B. List of Related Party along wtihTransactions in Ordinary Course of Business

For the Period ended 3'l st l\lar 2023

Related Party of
KMPs/Directors
(Rs. ln Lakhs)

(Holding
Company)

Amount (Rs. ln
Lakhs)

Key l\ anagement
Personnel

Amount (Rs. ln Lakhs)
Nature of Transaction

0.39

6.93

4.53

6.01

58.19

15.00

153.50

708.50

800.00

15.62

30.00

409.00

0.38

11.74

207 .60

3.31

4.97

5,257.00

1,871.80

29.99

1 39.58

10.81

65.00

306.50

22.00

6.29

5.47

0.25

194.00

?56.70

22.00

0.90

1 3.16

54.5?.

740.00

27.95

2,208.o57 526.001,225.55

Rent paid to Holding ComPanY

Rent paid to Whote Time Director
Rent received from retated Party
Net Service Charges Received from Hotding

Company

Service Charges Paid to retated Party

Net additionat working caPital

lnterest paid on working capital taken from

Commission Received from Hodting Company for
Cross Reference Sate

Dividend Paid to Hotding ComPanY

Purchase of goods & services from Hotding

Company
saLe of goods & services to related party

Additionat Borrowing from director
Additionat Borrowing from Chaiman & Managing

director
Additionat Borrowing from Whote Time Director

lnterest Exp on borrowing from director

lnterest Exp on borrowing from Chairman &

Managing Director
lnterest Exp on borrowing from Whote-time

Director
Loan & Advance repaid to oirector

Loan & Advance repaid to Chairman &

Managing Director
Advance repaid to whote Time Director

Additionat Borrowing from retative of director

ditionat Borrowing from Fettow Subsidiary

lnterest Exp on borrowing from retated party

lnterest Exp on borrowing from retative of
director
lnterest Exp on borrowing from Fettow

Subsidiary
Loan & Advance repaid to retated party

Loan & Advance repaid to retative of oirector

Loan & Advance repaid to Fettow subsidiary

Loan & Advance given to retated party

lnterest income on Loan & Advances given to

related party

lnterest income on Loan & Advances given to
Whole Time Director

Advance paid to Whote Time Director

Remuneration paid to retative of director

Remuneration paid to Whote Tjme Director

Remuneration paid to CMD

Remuneration paid to Company Secretary &

Chief Financiat Officer
Total

/}(3:,1

sFr &As
oa/\

at a,
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1 Mar

Related Party
(Rs. ln Lakhs)

Key Management
Personnel

Amount (Rs. ln Lakhs)

(Holding
Company)

Amount (Rs. ln
Lakhs)

Nature of Transaction

120.63

1,990.00

80.25

1 ,566.00

3,121.95
3,447 .70

12.85
396.75

2.68
202.75

4,693.12
1,448.21

21.22

139.58
8.35

10. 19

12.9'l

180.00

46.14

Rent paid

Rent received
Net service Charges Paid - lndo Nepat/ DMT

Additionat Borrowing from Retated Party
Repayment of borrowing to Related party
Net additionat working capitat
lnterest paid on toan

Commission for cross reference sates

Dividend Paid

Purchase of goods & services

Additionat Borrowing from director
lnterest Exp on borrowing from director
Advance repaid to Director
Additionat Borrowing from relative of director

Repayment of Borrowings to relative of
director
lnterest Exp on borrowing from retative of
director
A.dvance repajd to retative of Director
Advance Given to realtive of Director
lnterest income on Advance given to retative of
Director
Advance repaid by reattive of Director
Salary paid to retative of director
Managerial Remuneration
Remuneration paid to Key ,\ anagement

PersonneI

6,333.58 10,941-55Gross TotaI

There are no other transactions with retated parties which are not in ordinary course of
business or not at arm's lenqth.

Note 21: Loan to Assets Ratio

As per Master Circutar "Non-Systemicatly lmportant Non-Banking Financia[ (Non-Deposit

Accepting or Hotding) Companies Prudentiat Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015", the

Company is maintaining Loan to Assets Ratio of 93.54% for loans granted against cottaterat
securitv of Go[d Jewe[erv.

Particulars Amount (Rs. ln Lakhs)

Advances against security of Gold

Jewe[[ery 69,799.58

Total Assets of the Company 74,620.52

tls-10

22-A

226.14

&A

NCE



Note 22 :

Directions
Disclosure Required

2016" dated
as per Reserve Bank Araster Direction on "Non-systemicalry rmportaht Non-Deposrt takrng company (Reserve gank)
2016

(Rs. ln Lakhs) (Rs. ln Lakhs)
For th6 Period ended 31st Mar 2023

Particulars Amount O/SsNo
As on 315t .r' 2023

Amount Overdue
- Liabil
Loans & advances avaited by NBFC inctusive of jnterest
accured thereon but not paid

1a) Borrowing from 8a /Ft
(b) Loan From Retated Party

- Assets Side

Breakup of loan & Advances inctudin 3 Bitt Receivabtes
(a)Secured 70,707.21
(b) Unsecured 32.82 1.79

- Other lnformation
G

(a) Retated Parties
(b) Other than Retated Parties 579.80

Non Performi
(a) Retated Panies

I) rties

Rs.ln Lakhs

For the Period ended 3lst ar 2023
Amount O/S

- Liabilities Side As on 31st Mar 2023
Amount Overdue

accured thereon but not paid

Loans & advances availed by NBFC inclusive of interest

la) ure ec IL
- Unsec

(other Falting within the meaning of pubLic NIL
{b ils

N
(c) Term s

I

rate n5 ngs( )lnter NIL
{e) omme

N L
c ls IL

Loans(g)
NI

(i) Borrov/i From Bank/Fl
NL

(ii ) Loan From Reta Party
NIL

tzt
Break Up of 1(f) above (outstanding public deposit

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid)

(a nt orm ebentures
nt rm of

(c ot its
- Assets Side Amount O

(3)
Breakup of loan & Advances including Bill Receivables

(other than those included in (4) betow):
(a) Secured

70 707,21(b) tJnsecured
32.82

(4)
B.eakup of leased Asset & Stock oh hire & other assets

counting towards asset financing activities

(i) Lease Assets lnc(uding lease rentats under sundry
debtors:

(a) Financiat Lease NI
(b)o atjnS Lease NIL

(ii) Stock on hire inctuding hire charges under sundry
debtors

(a) Asset on Hire NIL
( ) Repossessed Assets NIL

(iii) Other Loans countin8 towards asset financing
activities

(a) Loans re assets have been ssessed NI
(b) r than (a)above

l)

c/kl
(

Ac \ON

1

For the Period ended 3,tst liarch
2023

(1)

28,654.04
24,4a7 .12

558.02

l])

49E.57

=

=
ParticularssNo.

(1)

NL
lit

NILlu
NIL

NJL

IIIL

Ntt
NIL

28,654.04
74,487 iT

N]L
Panty secured debentures-.61- lil

nlt NIT



Not€ 23: Disclosure Required as per Reserve Bank lAaster Circular' RBI/ 2015'16123 DNBR (PD) CC'

No.O44l03.10. 1 l9l2Ol5- 16 Dated July 01,2015

A! per the company Poticy ,the Company auctioned 2461 defautter toan accounts dudng the financiat year' The

outstanding dues on these loan accounts were fu'14,64,E0,898/_ titt the resPective date of auction' The Company

reatisedRs.14,97,39,193/'onauctioningofSotdiewetterytakenascoltateratsecurityonthesetoansCompanyconfirms

that none of its sister concerns pafticipated in the above auctions'

Note 24. Earningr Per Share

Particulars
--li on-lst=l q.ch ?92?- 

-- 
arnor.tnt (Rs.in Lakhs)

Net Profit for the Year (R5. )

Number of Equity Shares (Nos. )

Basic & Dituted EPS {Rs Pet Shote )

1,894.45
1,10,17,175

0.06

2,097.64

3,10,17,175
0.07

Note 25: OT HER CO}'TPREHENSIVE INCOME

(as lnd AS 22 issued bY lCAl

Note 27: Minimum Revenue from Operations

ThecompanyhascomptiedwithRBlguidetineswithreSardtomjnimumstiPulatedrevenuefromoperationsof50%sinceits5tartof

business operations from December 2012.

SF

Deferred Tax Assets on Account of Timing
Differences

As at 01,04.2022
Amount (R5. ln Lakhs)

Ariring During the Year

Amount (Rs.ln Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2023
Amount (Rs. ln Lakhs)

Deoreciation
Bonus
Gratutitv
Gratutitv-OCl
EmoLovee Benefi t Exoense
Emotovee Benefit lncome
IND AS ADJUSTMENT
Net Deferred Tax Aslet

10.75
904

12.41
0.38

4.91
37.54

10.23
5.21
5.93

-7.74

,32.03
-12.39

20.98
14-25
18.40
-1.36

-27.1.2
25.15

\ &.4 .s

/) ft-

Particulars
For the Year ended 31st Mar 2023

For the Year ended 31st Mar

2022

Amount (Rs.in Lakh5) Amount (Rs'in Lakhs)

Remeasurement (Gain)/Loss on defined benefit

oblications
lncome tax retating to above

Remeasurement (Gain)/Loss on defined benefit

obUqations (net of Tax)

-5.39

1.16

-4.04

1.50

-0.38

1.17

Note 26. Deferred Tax

<o

//1



Sno Particular For the year ending 31!t fiar 2023
For the year endlng 315t

l,tarch 2022

Segment Revenue
GOLD LOAN

DOMESTIC MONEY IRANSFER

VRIDHI/PERSONAL LOAN

PREPAID INSTRUMTNTS
DISTRIEIJTION

OTHER

10,555.80
392.98

32.68
s0.63
11.42
53.71

7,939.09
403.30

46.41
39.66

8.14
41.76

from 097 62 8,41!4!

2

b

d

Segment Expenditure
6OTD LOAN

DOME5IIC MONEYTRANSF€R

VRIDHI/PERSONAL TOAN

PREPAID INSTRUMENTS
OISTRIEUTION

OIHER

7,9M.4!
405.89

19.97
126.99
55.24
0.48

nses 3 98 06

IT BEF b 43 64 66 37

3

d

t

Capltal Employed
GOLD LOAN

DOMTSTTC MONEYTRANSFER

VRIDHI/PERSONAI- I.OAN

PREPAID INSTRUMENTS
DISTRIEUTION

OTHER

UNALLOCATEO ASS€TS

UNALLOCATED LIABILITIES

13,661.37
3a4.42

38.54
494.90

4.86

49,981.90
791.12
171-65
171-92

3.06

7 4,620.5:2- 51.143.6t

Note 2E. Segment rePorting Amount (Rs in Lakh5)

Disclosure under Section 22 of The Mi Small and Medium Ent rises DeveloPment Act, 2006Note 29:
Particulars Amount (R5.in Lakht)

the principal amount and the interest due th€reon (to

be shown separately) remaininS unpaid to any supplier

as at the end ofeach accountinSyear

Principal - 36.10
lnterest oue - NIL

the amount ofinterest paid bY the buyer in terms of

section 15, alongwith the amountofthe peyment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed dayduring

€ach accountingYear

NIL

the amount of interest due and paYable for the period

ofdelayin makinBpayment (which have been paid but

beyond the appointed daY during the year) but withoul

addingthe interest speciried underthis act

NLL

the amount of interest atarued and remaining unpaid

at the end of each accountinSYear
NIL

the amount offurthea interest remaininSdue and

payeble even in the succeeding years, untilsuch date

when the interest dues as abov€ are actually paid to
the smallent€rprise, forthe purpose of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure under Section 23

NIL

k
<,)0

SF

I
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

5,190.38
439.25
14.13
60.53

1_14

&

[)
N



Note l0: Financial Ratios

c) Tier ll CRAR

FormuLa=(revatuatjon
reserve+general provision+Hybrid

capital instrument+Subordinated
debts)/Risk Weighted assets

L.{ar'23

a) Capital to risk-v.eighted
ratio(CRAR)

Formuta=(Tierl capitat+Tie12
Capitat)/Risk Weighted assets

b) Tier-1 CRAR

FormuLa=(Own capitat+disctosed(f ree)
rese es+5hare Premium)/Risk
Weighted assets

3Z%

32%

0%

7%

45%

45%

0%

d) Liquidity Coverage ratio
Formuta=stock of High Quatity

Totat net cash outflolvs over the next
l0 days

Amount ( Rs in Lakhs) Amount ( Rs in Lakhs)

Net Cash outftows over the 30 days

period Amount

Mar-21 Mar22

A Total Cash outflows 53,77 8.09 32,078.82

B Stressed Cash Outflows (a'115%) 61,844.80 36,890.64

C Total Cash lnftows 74,408.91 47,752.84

D stressed Cash lnflows (C'75%) 55,806.69 35,814.63

E Total net cash outftows over the
next 30 days = Stressed Outflows (B) -

Minimum of (Stressed lnflows (D); 75j{

of Stressed OutfLows(B))

15,461 .70 9,222.66

Rs. ln Lakhs

Ma.-ZzMar-23Liquidity Coverage Ratio
Total weighted4 value
(average)

TotalUnweightedS
Value (average)

TotallJnweightedS
Value (average)

TotalWeighted4 Value
(average)

High Quality Liquid Assets
1,006.351,006.351,092.071,097.071 *Toral High Quatity Liquid Assets

(HALA)

Cash outflows
2 Deposits (for deposit taking
comPanies)

I Unsecured whotesale funding

4 Secured wholesale funding

5 Additional requirements, of which

(i) Outftows reLated to derivative
exposLrres and other cot(ateral
requirementS

(ii) outftows related to loss of
funding on debt prodircts

53,141.16 36,375.7061 ,1 12.33(iii) C.edit and liquidity facitities
450,23518.77636.93737.416 other contractuat funding

obtigations

7 Other contingent funding

obtigations
32,0a1.2836,893.4761,844.808 TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS

&

a

>tl
\\c,

tat22

11%

31,631.04

53,778.O9



Cash lnflows

9 Secured lending 53,030.41 70,707.21 15,814.63 47,752.U

10 inflows from futly performing

exposureS

11 Other cash inftows 1,776.24 3,101.71 7,479.98 3,306.64

12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 55,806.69 74,40A.92 38,294.51 51,059.,G

Total adjusted vatue Totat Adjusted vaLue

13 TOTAL HQLA 1,092.07 't,o92.o7 't,006.35 1,005.35

14 TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS

15,461.20 't5,461,20 9,222.66 9,222-66

15 LIQUIOITY COVERAGE RATIO (%)

7% 11% 11%

3. Unweighted values must be calculated as outstanding balances maturing or callable wjth in 30 day3 ( for inflows and outflowi)

4. Weighted values must be calculated after the application of retpective haircuts (for HQLA) and stress factors on inflow and outflow

8?3.330

22A

s
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NOTE 31:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

DISCLOSURE AS PER AMENOED SCHEDULE IIITOTHE COMPANIES ACT,2O13

There are no differences in the quarterly returns or statements (such as stock statements)

filed by company. All such statements are in agreement with the Books ofAccounts.

There are no Trade Receivables Pending as on the last date of FY.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Eenami

property under the Benami Property (Proh ibition) Act ,1988 (45 of 1988)and the rules made thereunder.

The compahy has not been declared willfuldefaulte. by any bank orfinancial institution or Sovernment
or any government authority.

The company does not have any transaction with the Strike Off companies in the Financial Year.

No rcgistration or satisfaction of charges are pending to be filed with Roc.

The.e are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books.

The company has hot traded or invested in crypto currency or virtualcurrency duringthe fihahcialyear.

There is no scheme of Amalgamation/Merger is approved by Court/NCLT, as no such case fo.
Amalgamation/Merger related to company is pending before any court/NcLT.

No immovable property is owned by the company.

(e)

(0

(e)

(h)

(0

(i)

(lt
&As

tl t



I\iote 32: Oisclosure requlred a sp€. reserve Sahloflndla Notification no DOR (N8fClCC. PO No.109/ 22.10.105/19-20 dated Mar.h 13,2020

ln accordance with the reSulatory guidance on implementataon oflndASissued by RBI on 13 Marcb,2020, the companyhas complted provision as per

lncome recognition Ass€t Classification and provision8 norms(IRACP) issued by SBlsolelyfor comparativ€ purpose asspecified th€rein. Acomparision
between provision required under IRACP and impairment allowanrc made under lND451O9 isBiveo belowl

tusetclassification.sp€r
as per lnd A5109

Gro!sCarryint

A5
u.d€rlnd As

109

N€t€arrying Proviiions requircd rs
Olff€r€nce betw€€n

rnd AS 109
provisio.s and IRACP

1 2 3 s=13)-14) 6 7=l4l-(6)

StaEe 1 62,465.53 92.63 62,372.90 156.25 -63.62

5tage'2 1,694.14 41.29 7,U7.4\ 19_48 27.41

70,!60.23 139.92 70,020.31 175.13 -35.81

Non'P€ rfolmins Ass€t {N PA}

StaSe 3 535.46 29.45 506.01 53.55 -24.LL

Doubtful up to l year 5t.ge-3 9.31 0.6s 8.66 1.86 -7.27

Doubtful-1to3yeart 5t.Ee-3 73.24 0.94 12.30 4.03 3_09

ooubtful- More th.n 3 yerrs Stage 3 17.79 27.19 27.19

su btotal for ooubtful 44,34 23,38 20_96 21.64 -4.!O

Stage-3

579.80 52.83 526.97 81,24 -28,47

Other items such as

gur.antees, loan

commitments, etc. whach are

an the scopeoflnd AS 109

but not covered under
current lncome Reto8nition,

Asset Cla55ification and

Provisioning (lRAcP) norms

Stage-1

Stage-2

5ta8e 3

Stage 1 52,465.53 92.53 62,372.90 156.25 -63.62

Stage'2 7,694.70 47.29 7,647.4t 19.48 21.8!
StaBe-3 579.80 52.83 s26.91 81.24 -28.41

70,740.03 192.75 70,547,28 256.96 -64.21

(1)The shortfallof 8s. q,21,393/- Between the provisions as per RBI IRAC Normr.nd Loss allowances as per IND A5109 has been maantained as

hpairment Resede in acco.dan.ewith RBI ctcular OOR (NBFC).CC.PO.No.109/2 2.10.105/2019'20 dated 13.03.2020.

(2)The company has reb'rttedthe assumption contalned in IND-AS 109.bout consideriq stage-l advancesa5those which are 30 dayr pa* due.lnstead,
company has ronsidered the rame at 60 days past due due to its evaluation of past borrower behaviour and profiile. The same ir as perboard approved
policyaswellas placed before Aodit Committe Board,

AK
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o r:
22A
:0

ItlI

=

A Yd
@



No!. .r.l: DirclduB a. FinD.nl Sh..E.rb- Nor.r ro a..ornb of NA[C! in r.trr of.irnl.. 60. RBL2022-2.1/26 DOnnCCllfC.Na2o/21,04.0141022-23 drr.d April 19,

Section I

Note 33A;
1 I Exbosurc to real estate sector

Catsgory Currenl

a) R$ide ial Mortgages -
Lending lully s€cu.ed by morlgages on resideriial properly that is or will be occrJpied by the bonow€r or that i5

renl€d. Exposure would also includa non-fund based (NFB) limits.
NIL NIL

b) Comnrcid Rc.l E{al.
LcndinS su.d by monga8es on 6m.rci.l E l Gstllc (offie bundlngs, reilil tP!c, multiPurPo* co'lmrciil
plcmi*s, multifmily residm!.I buildinSs. mulli lctret d @merci.l Ptui$s, i.durid or wlrclne sp.e,
hor.h, lad acqulsi[oq d.v.lopm.nt ud c.lstructio'r crc.). Expose would dso itrcludc non'fiDd hed(NrB)

t03 178

c) ln!.stncnrs in Morsase-B&lcd SccuitiB (MBS) md other se.rditizd .xPosws -

ii. Comm.rcial Real Estatc
NIL NIL

Fund based and non-lund-based erposuros on NalionalHousing Bankand llousing Finance Companies. N . NIL

Total Exposure to Real Estats Sector l,r8

F n
\
i

(t
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2) Exposure to capital market
Amount in < crore

Current
Year

Previous
Year

i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units ofequity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is
not exclusive invested in co rate debt
ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including lPOs / ESOPS),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual
funds
iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security
iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures
or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other
than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued
on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares /
bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources
vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues
viii) Underwriting commitments laken up by the NBFCS in respect of primary
issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or unjts of equity
oriented mutual funds

six) Financing to stockbrokers for margin tradin
x) All exposures to Alternative lnvestment Funds
(i) Category I

(ii) Category ll
(iii) qategory lll
Total exposure to capital market

Z z

'NBFCS may omit those line items which are not applicable/ not permitted or have nil exposure both in current and previous year. Further,
exposures against pledge ofshares by promoteIs of a company shall be shown separate y under the respective line items.

,\-
\
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Sectors

Current Year
Gross NPAs

(a crore)
Percentag6 oI
Gross NPAS to
total6xposure
in that seclor

Total Exposure
(includes on
balanco sheet
and otf-balance
sheet exposure)
({ crore)

Grosa NPAs

{a croro)
Percontage of
Gross NPAS to
totaloxposure
in that sector

1- Aqricultur€ and
Allied Activlties NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. lndustry
I

ii

Olhers
Total of lndustry
(i+ii+...+Othsrs) NIL NIL

^"IL
NIL r_lL NIL

3. Services
E00 000 NIL NIL NIL NIL

i

Others
Total of Services
(i+ii+...+Others) 8.00 0.00 \IL NIL \IL NIL

4. Personal Loans
i 0.33 o.22 66 67% 1,.84 2.72%

ii

Others
Total of Pe6onal Loans
(i+ii+...+Others)

0.ll 0.22 66.67r/" 0.05

5. Gold Loan o.ao% 475.59 4.04 o.85.4

3 Sectora/ ex

to the ReseNe Bank and published by Reserve Bank as'Sectoral Deployment of Bank Credit'

ii tn the disclosures as above, if withrn a s6ctor, exposure to a ;pecific sub-sector/industry is more than 1 o per cent of Tier I Capital ol a NBFC, the

same shalt be disclosed separalely within that sector. Further, within a s6ctor, if exposure to specific sub-sector/industry is less than 10 per cent of Tier I

Capital such exposures shall be clubbed and disclosed as'Others'
within thal sector

The drsclosures as above shall be based on the sectoFwise and industry-wise bank credit (SIBC) return submifled by scheduled commercial banks

SF
1s.so

7a

o)22.4
30

Total Expoaure
(includes on balance
shoet and off-balance

5h6et exposure)
(a crore)

0.05

1.8{

s.58599.07

-

ul



4) lntraAroup exposures

dlsclosu.es for the cu(ent with

Particulars

CurrentYear
i) Total amount oI lntra.
group exposurc3 {l

lU Tot l

20 intra{roup

llil) Percent ge of
llnEa-group erpo3ules
Ito tot t expGure of
kt. lerc on

lmrrowerstcustomerc 1t

lcrorc)

i) Total amount of
inka-grcup

ii}
oftop 20 intre-
group

(?

Loans & Advancos Given
(AuEbnding as on 31sl

Loans & Advances
T aken (Ou tstand ing as on
31st March)

244.87 46% 197.47

5) Unhedged foraign currency expasure NBFC9 shall disclase details of ils unhedged foreiqn cuffency exposures

NL

II

197.47 62%

nt

244.87

m
a)

,tDl

Porcontago

total exposuro of
NBFC on

(\
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Note 34: CONTINGENT LIABILITY

on 3.d February 2023, RBI has issued show cause notice to the company under Payment and setttement Act, 2007 proposinS to impo6e penatty of R5-

3o,5o,oo0/, for atteged viotations ot ttaster Directions on prepaid ln3truments dated 2Tth Augu5t 2o2l. The company has filed repty to such notice on l5th

Febntary 2O2i and requested for personat hearing. Any liabitities arising on account of such p;oceedings shatt be quantified and disclosed ontv upon

conctusion of the adiudication proceedings'

Note 35: Other Notes

1. Batance under sundry Debtors, sundry creditors, Loans & Advances and other Receivable and Payabtes are subiect to confirmation

and reconciliation.
i. 

- 
loltti""ur irr"rration pursuant to khedute lll divisjon lll part I & ll of the companies Act. 2013 other than stated above is either NIL

or not appticabe.
3. Acco;nting Poficies and Not6 I to 35 form integrat part of Accounts for the year ending 31"03'2023

SAT PAUL
(Chairman

Auditor's Report
As per our sgparatg roports ot even date attachod

Director)
DrN . m077

SHAIBU

DrN 07319125

Puthenparambit, Ka
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Chandigarh

Place: ChaRdigarh
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Chartered
FRN - 011106
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;
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#58, Ground Ftoor, SBP Gardenia,

Sector 126, Mohati 140307
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(cFo)
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M. No. 091756
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standard (IndAS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values and defined
benefit plans which have been measurcd at actuarial valuation as required by relevant Ind ASs, the provislons of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('theAct') (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued there after.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
a revision to ao existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
Due to the amendments in Schedule III applicable to NBFC's, the relevant changes has been made.

The figures appearing in the financial statements has been rounded off to the nearest lakhs due to requirement of
schedule lIL

B. Easis of measurement

The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost conventlon and on an

accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets whach have been measured at fair value as described
below and defined benefit plans which have been measured at actuarial valuation as required by relevant Ind AS5.

D Plant and Equipment
The items of Plant & equipment are measured at Cost less any accumulated depreclation and any accumulated impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes
amounts added on revaluation (if any), less accumulated depreciation and impalrment loss, if any. All costs, including
financing costs, attributable to the flxed assets are cap,talized.
The Company has opted to measure all its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the Previous GAAP

IIGAAP) carrvrno amount as its deemed cost as on the date of transition to IND AS.

E Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on written down value method (WDV) in the
manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Ad, 2013 over their remalning useful life on pro-rata basis.

Cash and cash equivalents
cash and carh equivalents Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shon-teim deposits

with an original rnaturity ofthree months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanSes in value in accordance with IND AS 7.

Forthe purpose ofthe statement of cash flows, cash and cash €quivalents consist ofcash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

G Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Interest
income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

H Employee Benefits

The entity makes contributions to statutory provident funds in accordance with Employees Provident Fund and
lvliscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and Employee State Insurance Act, 1948. Provident Fund and ESI are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charqed to the grofit and loss account of the year when the contribuuons
to the respective fund is due. There are no other obligations other than the contributlon payable to the fund.

Gratuity Liabillty as on 31st March 2023 has been provided for on basis of acturial valuation basis Projected unit credit
method in accordane with IND AS-19.

-A \
IJf\

:)

C, Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Difference between the adual results and estlmates are recognlzed in the period in which the results are
known/ materialized.

Leave encashment which are short term compensated absences are charged to profit and loss account of the year in which
it is due.

^rN



K

Borrowing Costs

As per IND AS 23 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets (if any) are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and Loss account.

J provision for Current and Deferred Tax

Current income tax
Provislon for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income-
tax Act, 1961. Curent income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovercd from or
paid to the taxation authorltles. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss js recognised outside profit or loss (eather in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax ltems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transactlon either
in OCI or directly in equity, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations a.e subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Deferred tax resulting from "timing difference" between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax
rates and laws that are enacted or substantavely enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized
and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset wall be realized in future.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantaal degree of estimatjon in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it as probable that there will be an oumow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes except for contingnet provision against standard assets as prescribed by RBI
guidelines, Contingent Assets are neither recogniued nor disclosed in the financial statements.

M Leases

The Company has complied with IND AS 116 "Leases' applicable from 1 April 2019, and considered all material lease
contracts existing on April 1, 2019. The Company has accounted for its short term leases and low value assets in
accordance with para 6 of the IND AS. We have considered as short term lease considerang the fact thet Lease can be
terminated on short term notice from either side

N Loans and Expected Credit Losses

The Company is mainly engaged in the business ofprovidinggold loans. The tenure ofthe loans generally isfor 12 months.
The Company also provides unsecured and secured loans to individuals , traders, businesses and self employed. The tenure of
the loans ranges from 12 months to 60 months. The compahy categorises and values its loan book at fair value basis using
Staging methods.

Stage-1 advances are those advances which are hagh and standard grade where the company sees no sagnilicant risk of default.
Stage-2 advances are advances where the company assesses there has been significant deteraoration in quality whereas Stage-
3 advances are consldered to be credit impaired advances.

The categorisation into different categories is based upon company's analysis of borrower profile and past behaviour and basis
the same following cateSorisation is derived by the company. The expected credit losses for advances by considering the
Exposure at Default, Probability of Default and the lors on default which are derived basis the past history ofcompany's
operations, overall economic situation and industry practices.
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Classificatio.l of Current / Non Current Assets
All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in Schedule III to The Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisitaon of assets for processing and their realization, the Company has assumed its operatinq cycle as 12 months for
the ourcose of Current / Non current classification of assets and liabilitie
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Company! internalcredit ratinggr.d€s and statiB.riteria for toans ar€ a. to ows

Exposure at Oetault (EAO)

Ite txposure al Default i! an estimate ofthe e&osure at a future defautt date, conriderin8 expected chantes tn the erposure
afterthe reportinS date, incrudint repayments of pri.ciparand interest. wherher schedu red bycontractor otherwise,
expeded drawdowns on committed facitities, and .ccrued interest.

Loss Given Default ltGO)
LGD is the estimated loss that the companv might bea. ifthe borrower defauks. The company determines ats recovery by
analysinSthe recoverytrends, collate.atvatue and exp€rted proceeds from sate ofasret.

When estimarint ECLJ on a cottectave basis for a troup ofsimitar assets, the Cohpany appties the same prjnciptes for
assessinS whether there has been a stSnificant increase in credit risk since inttiat recognition.
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A5 at 31 March 2023
1 2 3

2% tovo 700%
Other Loans-Se.ured

70% \aa%
Other Loans-Unsecured

4% 10% 700%

As ar 31 Marrh 2023

1 2 3

7%
Other Loans,Secured

20% 20% 20%
Other Lo.ns-Unsecured

100% L00% 7WA
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Probabllity ot Oefrult (PDl

fte ProbabilitY of Defauh is an estih.t€ of the likelihood of default over a tiven time horjzon. To calcutat€ the EcL for a stage
1loan, the comPany rssesses the possible def.ultevents wlthin 12 months fo. the catcutation otthe 12 month ECL. Forstage
2 and staSe 3 l;nan.i.l assets, the exposure at default is considered for events over the lifetime ofthe anst.uments. The
Company uses historical information wherever avaitableto determine pD.


